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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 6:12 PM
To: Yan (LKK Auto); admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: kumchew1@singnet.com.sg
Subject: FW: Re: FW: Re: RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD 5233 A & SMW 1641 T ON 7/9/2022.

Internal 

 
Your ref:  SMD 5233 A 
Our ref: 2022 22006575FR-SMW1641T 
 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for PRI. 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   to conduct survey. 
 
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 
File: SMD5233A TP GIA.pdf, SMW1641T OI.pdf 
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=c5209afc-0fb3-4428-8d20-7c47c81cce15-
c659d529deeffdec 
Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 9/13/2022 
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
  
   

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 

and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 

communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 

From: Mdm Lim <kumchew1@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 4:06 PM 
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To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: Re: RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD 5233 A & SMW 1641 T ON 7/9/2022. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Our client propose the any one of the following surveyors to be the jointly appointed to conduct the pre-repair 
inspection;- 
  
1. Mr How Andrew – Prominent Appraiser 
2. Mr Dave Chang – Sincere Appraisal 
3. Mr Nicky Seah – Absolute Appraisal 
4. Mr Lim Yong Tian Sebastian – Constant Appraiser 
5. Mr Louis Ng – Prestige Appraiser Service 
  

Please let us know if you are agreeable with the above. 

  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Mdm Lim  
 
KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP 
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-08 
Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722  
Tel :64563715 Fax : 64557754  
 
 
 
 

On Thu Sep 08 2022 15:18:08 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance 
Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 

Internal 

 
Your ref:   SMD 5233 A 
Our ref: 2022 22006575JK-SMW1641T 
  
  
 Dear Sirs  
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  
AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd  
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
  
 Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 |  
www.allianz.sg 
  
   
  
  
 
  
  
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do 
not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender 
immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  
  
From: Mdm Lim <kumchew1@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 12:24 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD 5233 A & SMW 1641 T ON 7/9/2022. 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Refer to our email dated 07/09/2022. 
  
Please provide us your surveyor list. 
  
We look forward to hear from you soon. 
  
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
  
  
  
  

On Wed Sep 07 2022 16:18:27 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Mdm Lim 
<kumchew1@singnet.com.sg> wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
  
  
  
  
We are acting on behalf of M/s Comfortdelgro Rent-A-Car Pte Ltd the owner of SMD 
5233 A 
in the above matter. 
  
  
  
  
  
Kindly arrange for pre-repair Inspection with the following details; 
  
  
  
Venue                         : Kum Chew Motor Workshop 
  
  
                                      160, Sin Ming Drive #05-08 
  
  
                                      Sin Ming Autocity  
  
  
                                      Singapore 575722.                                  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Contact No.                : 64536256. 
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 We enclose our client’s GIA report for you to perusal. 
  
  
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Mdm Lim  
  
KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP 
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-08 
Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722  
Tel :64563715 Fax : 64557754  
  
  
  

  

 


